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Jesse Trentadue

From: Jesse Trentadue

Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 12:52 PM

To: Wyer, Kathryn (CIV)

Cc: Marcia.Berman@usdoj.gov

Subject: HELP AVOIDING ANOTHER FOIA LAW SUIT

Attachments: BOMBROB FOIA.pdf; GUTHERIE DEATH CERTIFICATE.pdf; McVEIGH DEATH

CERTIFICATE.pdf; AGREEMENT TO PAY COSTS 090616.pdf; COST RESPONSE 041117.pdf;
COST ADVANCE CHECK.pdf

Ms. Wyer:

I am writing in hopes of avoiding another FOIA law suit against the FBI. This potential suit
involves a July 29, 2016 request that I submitted via e-mail to the FBI for documents from the
BOMBROB Major Case related to Timothy McVeigh and/or Richard Lee Guthrie’s Jr.’s
involvement with the Aryan Republican Army, ARA, Mid-west Bank Bandits and/or Mid-west
Bank Robbers. A copy of that FOIA request is attached. That same day, July 29, 2016, the FBI
acknowledge via e-mail its receipt of that request. A copy of that acknowledgment is also
attached.

On August 31, 2016, the FBI notified me that it had located 36,795 pages of responsive
documents, and that the cost for producing them was $1,135.00. I was also asked by asked the
Bureau to agree to pay the costs of production, which I did by letter dated September 6,

2016. The Bureau’s August 31, 2016 letter and my September 6, 2016 response are likewise
attached.

On April 5, 2017, T was again contacted by the FBI and asked to pay %2 of the $1,135.00
production cost. On April 12, 2017, I agreed and provide the %2 payment. A copy of my
response and the check that I sent to the FBI are attached.

I was supposed to receive the documents under the Bureau’s expedited Interim Release Policy
whereby responsive documents are released on a CD in 500 page increments/segments as
processing is completed. I am writing to you because despite repeated requests to the Bureau, I
have not received a single document.

It has now been over 5-years since I submitted that FOIA Request. I would appreciate it if you
would follow up with your client and asked them to immediately produce the
documents. Otherwise, I will be forced to commence another law suit to obtain them.

jesse c. trentadue

Suitter Axland, PLLC

8 East Broadway #200
Salt Lake City, UT 84111
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Telephone: 801 532 7300
jesse32 @sautah.com

"This transmission (including any attachments) may contain confidential information, privileged material (including material
protected by the attorney-client or other applicable privilege), or constitute non-public information. Any use of this
information by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error,
please immediately reply to the sender and delete this information from your system. Use, dissemination, distribution, or
reproduction of this transmission by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful."



